

Mohamed Rashed

Architect

+39 3889506029 mohamed.rashed@mail.polimi.it Via Leopoldo Camillo Volta, 3, Mantova, 46100MN, Italy Skype ID: arch.m.rashed

I worked for more than four years in the fields of design and construction in several offices and companies in Egypt where I enhanced my professional skills. Then I decided to do further studies in the field abroad to enhance my knowledge as well. My aim always will be improving my knowledge and skills wherever I will go.

Objective

Seeking a challenging position in a reputable company whereby my academic background and interpersonal skills are well developed and utilized.

Education

2012-2015 Graduation in July 2015 Grade: 107/110 Final Thesis Grade: 8/8

Masters of Science in Architecture

Politecnico Di Milano, Mantova Campus, Italy

Relevant Courses:

- Architectural Design Studio
- IC Sustainability And The Built Environment
- Urban Design Studio
- Heritage Design Studio
- Architectural Preservation Studio
- Museography
- · History Of Architecture
- Building Technology
- IC Diagnosis Of Historic Structures
- IC Urban Preservation Laws, Policies, And Economic Assessments
- Final Thesis: Architectural Identity In Contemporary Cairo.

2003-2008 Graduated in November 2008

Grade: 68.8%

Graduation Project Grade: 85%

Bachelor of Science in Architectural Engineering

Faculty of Engineering, Department of Architectural Engineering, Ain Shams University, Cairo, Egypt

Relevant Courses:

 Architectural Design Studio (6 Levels) Working Drawings Studio (6 Levels) • Urban Design Studio (2 Levels) Theories Of Architecture (2 Levels) History Of Architecture (4 Levels)

• Lighting And Acoustics

Academic Experience

June 30th – July 13th 2014

TAP International Design Workshop

Shanghai, China

Main Theme:

Regeneration of Lilong housing unit in Shanghai Eco-integration and preservation of historic values.

Partner Universities:

- Unesco Chair In Architecture And Preservation And Planning In World Heritage Cities.
- · Politecnico Di Milnao.
- The University Of Adelaide.
- Tongji University.

Research Area

05/2014 - Present

• Master's Of Science Thesis: Architectural Identity In Contemporary Cairo.

Professional Experience

10/2014 - 12/2014

Architectural Intern

Archiplan, Mantova, Italy

Responsibilities and Projects:

• Re-design of a block of old buildings including a historical medival house to become a music school, drawing all restoration works needed for the facade of the historic building and drawing the design of the new facades with different details and sections, applying different techniques of sound isolation for the walls and ceiling to prepare the building for it's new use.

04/2012 - 09/2012

Architect

LaMirada, Cairo, Egypt

Responsibilities:

- Preparing tender drawings for construction.
- Design development for some residential buildings and units according to the client's comments.
- Preparing contract's drawings.
- Preparing drawings and perspectives for the marketing.

Projects:

• LaMirada Residential Compound (Cairo, Egypt).

01/2011 - 03/2012

Architect

IVY, Cairo, Egypt

Responsibilities:

- Project's designing.
- 2D and 3D visualization.
- Preparing the tender drawings.
- · Meeting clients.
- Working as a construction site engineer in most of projects.
- Helping in preparing the abstracts.

Projects:

- Oya Lounge (Cairo, Egypt).
- Carpaccio (Cairo, Egypt).
- Mam's Cafe (Cairo, Egypt).
- Pomme De Pain (Cairo, Egypt).
- Gold's Gym (Cairo, Egypt).
- Nubian Village (Sharm El-Sheikh, Egypt).
- Nubian SPA (Sharm El-Sheikh, Egypt).
- Pyramiza Office (Cairo, Egypt).
- Juicy Bar (Cairo, Egypt).
- Various residential projects.

01/2010 - 12/2010

Site Architect

Alexandria Construction Company – Talaat Moustafa Group, Cairo, Egypt Responsibilities:

 \bullet Performing all concrete items of work & finishing works , masonry works , plaster works , tiling , false ceiling .. etc and preparing abstracts.

Projects:

- Rehab Villas zone V.19 (Cairo, Egypt).
- Rehab Villas zone V.21 (Cairo, Egypt).

09/2009 - 12/2009

Consultant Site Architect

Al-A'mar Consulting Group, Al-Ein Al-Sokhna, Egypt

Responsibilities:

• Inspecting all finishing works , masonry works , plaster works , tiling , false ceiling .. etc and preparing snag list for all items and preparing abstracts.

Projects:

• Porto Sokhna – Villas Zone - Water Front Zone (Al-Ein Al-Sokhna, Egypt).

08/2008 - 08/2009

Architect

Centroid, Cairo, Egypt

Responsibilities:

- · Project's designing.
- 2D and 3D visualization.
- Preparing the tender drawings.

Projects:

- Amwaj Village (Damascus, Syria).
- · Amwaj Cairo Master Plan (Cairo, Egypt).
- Al-Abyar Residential Development (Tripoli, Libya).
- Meydan Tower (Dubai, United Arab Emirates).
- Al-Harsha Residential Development (Tripoli, Libya).
- Industrial Zone Developement (Tripoli, Libya).
- Ocean Blue Heliopolis (Cairo, Egypt).
- Alex View (Alexandria, Egypt).
- Regional Market Developement (Tripoli, Libya).
- · Various residential projects.

02/2008 - 05/2008

Intern

Zone M.E., Cairo, Egypt

Responsibilities:

• Preparing the working drawings for some residential buildings.

07/2007 - 03/2008

Intern

Integral Arab consultants Group (IACG), Cairo, Egypt

Responsibilities:

- Preparing the working drawings for some residential buildings.
- 2D and 3D visualization.

06/2006 - 07/2006

Intern

Al-Marwa contracting company, Cairo, Egypt

Responsibilities:

• Performing all concrete items of work & finishing works , masonry works , plaster works , tiling , false ceiling .. etc

Skills

Computer Skills

• Autodesk 3Ds MAX with rendering engine Vray (Excellent) Autodesk AutoCAD 2D (Excellent) (Excellent) Adobe Photoshop • Adobe InDesign (Excellent) • RDF (Very Good) Best Energy (Good) Autodesk AutoCAD 3D (Sufficient) Autodesk Revit (Sufficient)

Language Skills

Arabic (Mother Tongue)
Engish (Excellent)
Italian (Sufficient)

References

• Available upon request.